Valencia, March 5, 1965
DIRECCION GENERAL DE RADIODIFUSION Y TELEVISION

Radio Nacional
e e Mr. Stanwood R. llorss
Espafia. Valencia RFD=3, Bradford, Mass.
UdiSe Ao

Dear Sirs ‘o

We aclmowledge receipt of your reception report of our broadtasting
station, RADIO NACIONAL DE BESPANA EN VALENCIA, working on 773 Ko/s, covering
dur broadcast on last February 22 ,as well as the tape recording enclosed.

All the data included in your report are correct. We heard the.tape
recording and found it very interesting, although the static noise is congi-
derable.

‘e appreciaté it very much your kindness in seading the tape and the
stampse. We also enclose a few spanish stamps. :

Thanking you for your report, we remain.

Sincerely yours.

i ZUM Gofpdh

- A, lartorell -
) Ingeniero.




